

1001 LAMPS ON DIWALI PROGRAMME - A SUMMATION

On the occasion of dhanteras, Friday the 13th November evening Rotary club of Belur, initiated lightning of 1001 Diyas opp: Shakespeare Sarani Police Station to offer respect to all those dear and near souls who left us during this pandemic time. The evening was dedicated to encourage and show solidarity to all those who suffered losses in these challenging times. The inaugural diya was lit by Rotary International Distict Governor Sudip Mukherjee alongwith Ms Susmita Bhattacharjee Councillor ward 63 and Mr Amit De





Minutes of 2423rd E- RCM of Rotary Club of BELUR held on 7th of November, 2020 at 5pm The 2423rd e Regular club meeting was called to order by President Aloke Kanodia.He requested the members to rise for the national anthem. Thereafter that invocation to God was done .

More than 36 members and spouses atttended the Virtual RCM. Club business, birthdays was done by Secretary Amar. As it was an in-house meeting it had our members as speakers. President Aloke invited PP Ajay Agarwal to tell us about Foundation, global grants and our ongoing service projects. Queries from the members were answered on Foundation contribution.

Then it was left upon Rtn Sharad Dugar to give a presentation of the different forms of painting which was quite a treat. The members were richer with knowledge on the subject of art after the session. He showed us some of his paintings and shared what thoughts goes through in making of it.

After Vote of thanks, With no other business, President Aloke terminated the meeting.

Rtn Aloke Kanodia, President Rtn Amar Malhotra, Secretary



Contd ... from page 1

Sarkar, OC Shakespeare Sarani PS. All passers were encouraged to light the Diyas. The Rotary banner displayed NO CRACKERS ONLY DIYAS.

The 1001 Diyas were lit with prayers that may the emitting light and warmth spread good health and prosperity to each house this Ddiwali.

The message to all is to continue lighting Diyas on every nook and corner of the streets so that the emitting light makes our living more meaningful in spreading love, peace and prosperity.

The project was well covered by the electronic and print media.

Rotary Belur appreciates the generosity of the following members for this project :

The 1001 Diyas were lit with prayers that may the emitting light and warmth this diwali.

Rtn Subhas Agarwal Rtn Piyush Doshi Rtn Sharad Dugar Rtn Aloke Kanodia Rtn Rakesh Bhatia Rtn Dr Raj Rani Agarwal Rtn Girdhari Lal Agarwal Rtn Rashmi Patwari

A report by PP Rakesh Bhatia, Project Chairman



Sandeep Saroff on 21st November

🥮 Gouri Shakar Sarda on 22nd November

🚟 Narendra Kumar Mehta on 23rd November

🚟 Ajay Kumar Agarwal on 28th November

Dr. Sarbari and Bikash Swaika on 25th November



INTERACT CLUB OF M.C.K.V Celebrating mahasaptami at surja kiran



Date: 23.10.20 Like every year, this year too, the Interact Club along with the Social Service group of M.C.Kejriwal Vidyapeeth arranged a festive lunch for the residents of Surja Kiran on 23rd October 2020, on Maha Saptami Day at an old age home at Chandan Nagar .The residents had already been honoured with clothes and sweets on Mahalaya (17th September 2020) to usher in the festive season, as a continuation to the spirit of the season ,a festive lunch was organised for the residents. Six teachers visited the home armed with a laptop. The residents were entertained by playing video performances by students and teachers, kindling the festive fervour. They enjoyed the performances and also requested a replay of some of the programmes .The teachers were honoured to serve lunch to the elderly with their own hands .The residents shared their life experiences with the teachers and expressed their heartfelt thanks and gratitude for our humble endeavour .Spending time with them made the day special for both the residents of Surja Kiran and the teachers. The residents bade goodbye with a heavy heart but with promises to visit the Home again in the near future. Honouring the venerable elders gave the teachers an opportunity to serve the society better and inculcate such habits in their learners and ingrain such practices in them.

Objective: To respect and honour the elderly in the society.

- 1) Number of members participated : 6 teachers
- 2) Number of people benefitted : 16
- 3) Classes involved : N.A
- 4) Amount involved : Rs. 7500.00
- 5) District Officials Present : N.A
- 6) Joint with any other organisation : With Social Service group Action Photos CO-ORDINATOR:

Congratulations

and well wishes to *Radhika Lohia*, grand daughter of *Rtn Shiv Kumar Lohia* for securing above 97% in BBA 3rd year.

Spread love, stay strong • Radhika Lohia



The International day of families is observed on 15th of May every year. It is celebrated to develop ties and bonds with our loved ones. Knowing that the Corona virus pandemic has put us all in a dire situation. And the primary action that we can take to overcome the situation is by staving indoors staying keepiong ourselves safe. It will hopeful us in seeing the brighter side and remain hopeful and compassionate. Gratitude overcies and

overcomes whatever worries we might have. It makes us feel contended. During these time spending quality time with out loved ones to show affction, apperciation and encouragement towards them can have an positive impact on mental health. Helping neightbours, senior citizens will help to make life comfortable. It creates a sense of goodwill and compassion.

neightbours, senior citizens will help to make life comfortable. It creates a sense of goodwill and compassion. No matter how hard these times get all we can really do is keep loving the people we have around us. And stay strong. We will make it throught love together. May god bless all of us.

Missing Jateen ...

We lost our Dear member Rtn Jateen Kapoor to covid on 12th November 2020. Born in Delhi on 30th November 1963, he was introduced to the club by PP Rtn Rakesh Bhatia in the year 2018. Jateen was a CA by profession and started his career with Gontermann Pipers (an Ispat group company of M L Mittal), Kolkata. Thereafter, he worked for Pepsi Co in Nigeria, later moving on to Himadri Chemicals, Kolkata. He was



also the CFO of Phillips Carbon Ltd. (a Sanjeev Goenka Group), Kolkata. Finally with all his experience he established his own steel business in Pittsburg, USA.

A perfect soft spoken gentleman who was at the same time a spiritual person. He was instrumental in organising Guruji's satsang in Kolkata. He left behind Deepali (wife), Anshul (eldest son) who has completed his Engg. degree and is now working in Blackrock at Singapore. Anmol (younger son), is pursuing Bachelor Degree at Carnegie Mellon, US and Anshika (daughter), is doing Bachelor Degree at New York University, US - A Tribute by : PP Bakesh Bhatia.



Jateen was a Guruji devotee and leaves behind his wife Deepali and two sons and a daughter.



CLUB EVENTS

December 5, 2020 RCM Details to be follow December 12, 2020 Annual General Meeting December 19, 2020 RCM Details to be follow December 26, 2020 RCM Details to be follow

